
 

 
 
 

Rockford Board of Education 
501 Seventh Street 
Rockford, IL 61104 
 
 
February 23, 2016 
 
 
 
Addendum No. 2: 16-31 RFP Workers Compensation 
 

 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Attached are modification, clarifications and/or corrections for the Project Manual and is hereby made a part of 
the contract documents. Please see attached to this addendum the Project Manual(s) in your possession. Please 
note the receipt of this addendum on the bid form. Bidders shall review changes to all portions of this work as 
changes to one portion may affect the work of another. 
 
 
RFP Opening: Monday, February 29 at 1:00 PM (CST), Rockford Board of Education, 6th floor 
Conference Room, 501 Seventh St., Rockford, IL 61104.  The date and time as stated is also the time of the 
public opening. All vendors are welcome to attend the RFP opening. 
 
 
Refer all questions relative to the business aspect, Instructions to Bidders, Special Conditions, and questions 
concerning the technical aspect of the documents to the Purchasing Process Manager by email at 
tamara.pugh@rps205.com. 

 
 
 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION  

By: Tamara Pugh 

Purchasing Process Manager 



Rockford Public Schools 

ADDENDUM TWO 

ADDENDUM DATE: February 23, 2016 

RE: RFP No. 16-31 Workers Compensation 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION RESPONSES: 

Can you advised as the details regarding the current and prior year’s excess insurance coverage. Since we 
are being asked to quote the take over the excess insurance is important item to be sure that carrier has 
approved. 
 
Who is the carrier: Safety National 
What is the policy term? Appears prior years were 2 yr. policies. Current policy term is 7/1/15-7/1/17 
Is there aggregate coverage? What is the current loss fund??? No aggregate coverage 
Is there specific excess coverage? What retention level Specific excess coverage at $625,000 retention 
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